Ms. Claire Beverley The Old Cottage

Estates Practice - Frith End
Hampshire County Council BORDON

The Castle Hants
WINCHESTER GU35 0QS
Hants 16" September 03
S0O23 9DF

Dear Claire,

Common Land strip east to west of C102 opposite rifle range

Further to our telephone conversation this afternoon I am writing to see if it is
possible to clear this strip of common land of the wind blow which completely
blocked it up in the storms of 1987/9.

The C102 carries a speed limit of 60 mph and is straight at this point which means
that some vehicles are reluctant to slow down at best and down right hostile at worst.
Clearance of this strip of common land would mean the public could have off road
access past the rifle range, indeed they could actually access BW54 if a little more
clearance was done on a track which runs behind Common Cottage.

This strip of common land is shown on the provisional map of the Countryside
Agency's maps of registered common land & open country drawn up for the Right to
Roam CROW 2000 copy of which I enclose.

I would suggest that clearance of these bits of common would be extremely good
value to the community given the relatively short amount of time it would take to
clear.

Many thanks for your help.
Yours sincerely,
ours sincerely /'[’/C L it

Maureen Comber



